

MessageFrom: John Kennedy
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2005 8:51 AM
To: 'Dougherty, Thomas'
Subject: RE: Airnet Experimental Application

Mr. Dougherty,

Your response below is sufficient. I will insert this e-mail as an attachment in the application for the record.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Dougherty, Thomas [mailto:tdougherty@gcd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2005 8:44 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: Airnet Experimental Application

John,

Those dates would be fine. Do I need to amend the application to propose those dates or is this email sufficient? Thanks, Tom

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2005 8:13 AM
To: Dougherty, Thomas
Subject: RE: Airnet Experimental Application
Importance: High

Mr. Dougherty,

I have reviewed your changes and new attachments and they appear to be fine. Pursuant to our telephone conversation yesterday, would you like to request a proposed start date of January 24, 2005 and an end date of July 24, 2005?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Dougherty, Thomas [mailto:tdougherty@gcd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 4:20 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: Airnet Experimental Application
Importance: High

John,

I amended the application to change it to a STA request, to delete the 890-895 MHz band and to represent that the operations will be terrestrial-only. Please let me know if you need any other information to process the application. Again, thanks for your help. You explained the issues and solutions very well and quickly. Tom

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 8:50 AM
To: Dougherty, Thomas
Subject: RE: Airnet Experimental Application

Mr. Dougherty,

The gentleman to contact concerning 0288-EX-PL-2004 is Mr. Anthony Serafini at (202) 418-2456. anthony.serafini@fcc.gov

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Dougherty, Thomas [mailto:tdougherty@gcd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 8:33 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: Airnet Experimental Application
Importance: High

Hi John,

Just writing to get some idea when the application mentioned below will be processed. Thanks. Tom

-----Original Message-----

From: Dougherty, Thomas
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2004 10:41 AM
To: 'john.kennedy@fcc.gov'
Subject: Airnet Experimental Application
Importance: High

John,

I am writing to alert you to the pending application of Airnet Communications Corp. for an experimental authorization for testing its equipment (File No. 0288-EX-PL-2004, Conf. No. EL316761). The Cal. National Guard, as well as the US Army National Guard as a whole, would like to see how this equipment performs as a rapidly deployable emergency radio communications system. Given events in Iraq, we would like to start the tests as soon as possible. Thus, it would be greatly appreciated if you could expedite the grant of this application. Thanks for your help. Tom Dougherty.

MMS2 01/04/2005 08:33:31 AM

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. This communication is intended to be and to remain confidential and may be subject to applicable attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments.

=====

MMS2 01/04/2005 04:20:02 PM

-

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. This communication is intended to be and to remain confidential and may be subject to applicable attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments.

=====

MMS2 01/05/2005 08:44:56 AM

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. This communication is intended to be and to remain confidential and may be subject to applicable attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments.

=====